Capt. T+ K. Woods, Jr

Deputy Assistant JAG (Investigations) .. vy bl WY
Office of the JAG , Frederick, MD 21701
200 Stovall St. . -
Alexandria, Va. 22332 2/1/84

Dear Captain Woods, : JAG 21.2: KMatdr CP-31-84

Your letter of the 24 is consistent with the reply to my earlier requfist the
first page of which I attach for your convenience. It also reflects that in 1977
I made gnd inclusive request, not 1imited to the records I requesmted again in the
lettaer to which you respond.

What the NIS sent me is itemized in the attached first page. 1t does not sfate
that the records I requested again were not located or do not exist. Rather it
states that what was sent is what then "was deemed responsive to" my request.

It not only is obvious that the investigation the results of which I seek had
to be made, thére is abundant evidence that i1t was made. This evidence ranges from
testimony before the Warren Commission to the published statements of some of those
who were interviewed. Moreover, I understand that such records were disclosed to
another requester, who used them in a book he published, one I add was quite critical
of this investigation. :

For your information, it was the Navy's testimony that after Oswald defected
all the codes had to be changed and that he possessed highly classified defense
information. ’

I do not know how the information in question is filed or by whom but I believe
it is obvious that it must exist souewhere and that its destruction is prohibited.

I also believe that a less circumscribed search ought djsclose it.

Perhaps initially NIS deemed that my request for all information in any way
related to the assassination and its invdstightion did not include all information
gelating to the alleged assassin. If so0, then 1 hereby amend my request to include
all such information. -

I believe that search should include all counterintelligence components.

If you desire a copy of the testimony of the comuissioned officer under whom
Oswald last worked as a Marine or of Oswald's liarine associates engaged in similar
work, please let me know and I will provide it. This testimony leaves it without
doubt that Oswald possessed significant secrets relating to our defenses which,
after his defection and statement that he would tell the Russians all he knew had
4o have caused deep and proper concern and required investigation.

Sin7erely ’

i{‘(c '

Harold Weisberg



DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY

OFFICE OF THE JUDGE ADVOCATE GENERAL

200 STOVALL STREET ) N
ALEXANDRIA, VA 22332 IN REPLY REFER TO
JAG:21.2:KM:tdr
CF-31-84
FEo - i

Mr. Harold Weisberg
7677 01d Receiver Road
Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg: .

This is in response to your December 13, 1983, request,
addressed to this Office, for "“the records relating to the
investigation by the Navy after [Lee Harvey] Oswald turned
up at the Moscow embassy and said he was defecting."”

The Office of the.Judge Advocate General of the Navy is the
custodian of reports of investigation conducted in accordance
with the Manual of the Judge Advocate General (JAG Manual). We
have conducted a thorough and diligent search of the system of
records maintained by this Office and are unable to locate a
record concerning this incident.

Liaison with the Naval Investigative Service indicates that they
have already provided you with material under their cognizance

which was deemed responsive to your request. Liaison with the

Naval Intelligence Command indicates that they have no material
under their cognizance which is relative to your request.

Singergely

T. K. WOODS, Jr.

CAPT, JAGC, USN

Deputy Assistant Judge Advocate
General (Investigations)



